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AOR US.A,, INC.

20655 S. WESTERN AVE., SUITE #112 ® TORRANCE. CA 90501 ® (310) 787-8615 ® Fax: (310) 787-8619

December 8, 2000

DNB Engineering, Inc.
1100 E. Chalk Creek Rd.
Coalville, UT 84017
ATTN: Jeff '

"RE: AOR AR8600B SCANNI_NG RECEIVER
Dear Jeff,

This is to inform you that the following statement will be put on the
instruction manual of the ARB600B receiver.

This equipment has been tested and found to comply with the limits pursuant
{0 Part 15 of the FCC Rules. These limits are designed to provide reasonable
protection against harmful interference in a residential installation. This
equipment generates, uses, and can radiates radio frequency energy, and if not
installed and used in accordance with the instructions, may cause harmful
interference to radio communications. However, there is no guarantee that '
equipment does cause harmful interference to radio or television reception,
which can be dctermined by turning the equipment off and on, the user is
encouraged to try to correct the interference by one or more of the following
' measurcs. '
1. Reorient or relocate the receiving antenna
2. Increase the separation between the equipment .and receiver.
3. Connect the equipment into an outlet on a circuit different from that
which the recciver is connected. _
4. Consult the dealer or an experienced radio/TV technician for help. -

"This device complies with part 15 of the ECC.Rules. Operation is subject to
the following two conditions: (1) This device may not cause harmful
interference, and (2) this device must accept any interference received,
including interference that may cause undesired operation.

Sincerely,

"Takashi "Taka" Nakayama
Vice President
AOR USA, INC.



